Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Lynn Khong <lynn.khong@sg.cntaiping.com>
Sent: Thursday, 25 May 2023 11:15 AM
To: bonnie kwok; SUR; assignments
Subject: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM23D203670/YP2609B/C02 & Your Ref: GBJ 964 S |
SJE LKK
‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE’
SAVE AS TO COSTS
Dear June,

We will be appointing M/s LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to conduct the pre-repair survey (PRS) on your client's vehicle.
We seek your cooperation to arrange the vehicle readily for dismantling with repair estimates during the pre-repair
survey.

Thank you
Hi LKK,
Please assist to arrange SJE PRS.

M/s Heng Kee Workshop
Blk 1033 Eunos Ave 5A #01-31 Singapore 409703.
You may contact the repairer, Sin Heng at 9723 6654.

Thank you

Regards,

Lynn Khong
Senior Executive
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
Tel: (65) 63896116 | F: (65) 6224 7175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: & i Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify
the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: bonnie kwok <litigation@bonniekwok.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 25, 2023 11:06 AM

To: Lynn Khong <lynn.khong@sg.cntaiping.com>; Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>
Subject: Re: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM23D203670/YP2609B/C02 & Your Ref: GBJ 964 S



CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir,
We refer to your email dated 25 May 2023.

Our client has no objection of appointing the motor surveyor LKK stated in your said list to conduct the joint

pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

Please contact Mr. Sin Heng at 9723 6654.

Regards,

June

On Thu, 25 May 2023 at 09:45, <donotreply.claims@sg. cntaiping. com> wrote:

Dear Sir/Madam,

The attached letter is for your information and necessary action.

Please contact the officer-in-charge in our letter attached your follow up. No hardcopy letter(s) will be sent to you.

If you have any enquiries, you may email us at claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com.

Please do not reply to this email.

Best regards,

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.



3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909

DID: (65) 63896116 | F: (65) 62247175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: A3Jfif Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential
information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are
not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

BONNIE KWOK LLC

Advocates & Solicitors

101A Upper Cross Street

#08-12 People’ s Park Centre
Singapore 058358

TEL: 6536 6026

FAX: 6536 2279

email : litigation@bonniekwok. com
UEN No. : 2012035477

We do not accept service of documents by facsimile or email. Our business hours are from Mondays to Fridays from 8.30 a.m.
to 5.30 p.m. and we are closed on Saturday, Sundays and Public Holidays.

—— Email Disclaimer ——

This message contains information that may be privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in
error, please delete it from your system and notify the sender. You are advised to carry out your own checks on this message for
computer viruses and other defects. Please note that we disclaim liability for any loss or damage caused by computer viruses and/or
other defects.

Virus-free.www.avg.com




